

Introduced by Buffaloe

First Reading 7-17-23

Second Reading 8-7-23

Ordinance No. 025396

Council Bill No. B 157-23

**AN ORDINANCE**

amending Chapter 17 of the City Code as it relates to Parks and Recreation fees; and fixing the time when this ordinance shall become effective.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Columbia, Missouri, is hereby amended as follows:

Material to be deleted in ~~strikeout~~; material to be added underlined.

Sec. 17-161. Fees.

The following parks and recreation fees are hereby established:

...

(c) *Golf courses.* For use of the greens at the L.A. Nickell and Lake of the Woods Golf Courses, the following fees are hereby established:

*Greens fees for 18-holes—Adult (18—59) and Senior (60 & older)*

Monday—Friday Rate; excludes holidays

Adult 18-hole Weekday Play ..... ~~\$19.25~~ 21.00

    User fee ..... 0.75

    Cap fee ..... ~~2.00~~ 2.25

Senior 18-hole Weekday Play ~~until 2:00 p.m.~~ ..... ~~15.75~~ 17.00

    User fee ..... 0.75

    Cap fee ..... ~~2.00~~ 2.25

Saturday, Sunday and holiday rate

Weekend and holiday play ..... ~~25.25~~ 27.00

    User fee ..... 0.75

    Cap fee ..... ~~2.00~~ 2.25

Twilight rate for 18-holes—4:00 p.m. to close (March 1—October 31)	
Twilight 18-hole weekday play .....	<del>15.25</del> <u>17.00</u>
User fee .....	0.75
Cap fee .....	<del>2.00</del> <u>2.25</u>
Twilight 18-hole weekend and holiday play .....	<del>21.25</del> <u>23.00</u>
User fee .....	0.75
Cap fee .....	<del>2.00</del> <u>2.25</u>
Super twilight rate—6:30 p.m. to close (March 1—October 31)	
Super twilight 18-hole weekday play .....	<del>11.25</del> <u>13.00</u>
User fee .....	0.75
Cap fee .....	2.00 <u>2.25</u>
Super twilight 18-hole weekend and holiday play .....	<del>11.25</del> <u>13.00</u>
User fee .....	0.75
Cap fee .....	<del>2.00</del> <u>2.25</u>
<i>Greens fees—Junior (17 and under)</i>	
Monday—Friday rate	
Weekday play .....	<del>8.25</del> <u>9.00</u>
User fee .....	0.75
Cap fee .....	<del>2.00</del> <u>2.25</u>
Saturday, Sunday and holiday rate	
Weekend and holiday play .....	<del>11.25</del> <u>12.00</u>
User fee .....	0.75
Cap fee .....	<del>2.00</del> <u>2.25</u>
<i>Green Fees for 9-holes—Adult (18—59) and Senior (60 and older)</i>	
Monday—Friday rate; excludes holidays	
Adult 9-hole weekday play .....	<del>11.25</del> <u>12.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per green fee .....	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee* .....	<del>2.00</del> <u>2.25</u>
Senior 9-hole weekday play .....	<del>9.25</del> <u>10.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per green fee .....	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee* .....	<del>2.00</del> <u>2.25</u>
<u>Adult/Senor 9-hole weekend play .....</u>	<u>27.00</u>

Recreation facility use charge per green fee.....	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee* .....	2.25
<i>Twilight Rate for 9-holes—4:00 p.m. to close (March 1—October 31)</i>	
Twilight 9-hole weekday play .....	<del>9.25</del> 10.00
Recreation facility use charge per green fee.....	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee* .....	<del>2.00</del> 2.25
Twilight 9-hole weekend and holiday play .....	<del>12.25</del> 13.00
Recreation facility use charge per green fee.....	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee* .....	<del>2.00</del> 2.25
<i>Super Twilight Rate for 9-holes – 6:30 p.m. to close (March 1—October 31)</i>	
Any day play .....	7.00
Recreation facility use charge per green fee.....	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee* .....	2.25
<i>Winter Green Fees: November 1—February 28</i>	
Monday—Friday rate	
Winter weekday play.....	<del>15.25</del> 17.00
Recreation facility use charge per green <del>User</del> fee .....	0.75
<del>Cap</del> Capital improvement fee per green fee*.....	<del>2.00</del> 2.25
Saturday, Sunday and holiday rate	
Winter weekend and holiday play .....	<del>21.25</del> 23.00
Recreation facility use charge per <del>green</del> <del>greens</del> fee <del>paid</del> .....	0.75
Capital Improvement fee per <del>green</del> <del>greens</del> fee* <del>paid</del> .....	<del>2.00</del> 2.25
<i>Twilight Winter Rate for 18 holes – 1:00 p.m. to close (November 1—February 28)</i>	
Any day play .....	13.00
Recreation facility use charge per green fee.....	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee* .....	2.25
<i>Twilight Winter Rate for 9 holes – 1:00 p.m. to close (November 1—February 28)</i>	
Any day play .....	7.00
Recreation facility use charge per green fee.....	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee* .....	2.25
<i>Season passes—Annual pass: Valid one year from date of purchase</i>	
Adult plus one season pass for both courses	

Any day play .....	<del>1,356.00</del>	<u>1,446.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>52.50</del>	<u>46.50</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>87.50</del>	<u>139.50</u>

For the purposes of this subsection "adult plus one" means any two related persons residing at the same address. Additional related persons living at the same address may be added to the pass if they are under the age of 22. Proof of residence and age may be required.

*Adult (30—59) season pass, both courses*

Any day play .....	<del>810.00</del>	<u>845.50</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>26.25</del>	<u>29.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>48.00</del>	<u>85.50</u>

*Young Adult (18—29) season pass, for both courses*

Any day play .....	<del>634.00</del>	<u>653.50</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>26.25</del>	<u>29.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>43.75</del>	<u>85.50</u>

*Junior season pass (17 and under), for both courses*

Any day play .....	<del>400.00</del>	<u>365.50</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>15.00</del>	<u>29.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>25.00</del>	<u>85.50</u>
Limited play (May 1—August 31).....	<del>200.00</del>	<u>159.25</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>7.50</del>	<u>29.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass .....	<del>12.50</del>	<u>85.50</u>

*Senior season pass (60 and over), for both courses*

Any day play .....	<del>634.00</del>	<u>653.50</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>26.25</del>	<u>29.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>43.75</del>	<u>51.75</u>

*Senior couple season pass for both courses*

Any day play .....	<del>1,057.00</del>	<u>1,114.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>52.50</del>	<u>52.50</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>87.50</del>	<u>139.50</u>

Applicable for two adults 60 years of age and over for related persons residing at the same address. No additional family

members may be added to this pass. Proof of residence and age may be required.

...

(d) *Outdoor aquatics.*

Admission fees to municipal outdoor swimming facilities

...

Douglas Family Aquatic Center

Children (1 and under).....	Free
Children (2—15) .....	1.50
Adults (16 and over) .....	1.50
Swim lessons (infant, toddler, parent-assisted preschool) .....	45.20
User fee .....	1.80
Swim lessons (Levels 1—7) .....	49.30
User fee .....	2.70
Private swim lessons .....	94.65
User fee .....	1.35
Semi-private swim lessons .....	122.30
User fee .....	2.70
Lifeguard certification class .....	130.00
<u>Aquatic instruction (all ages) .....</u>	<u>3.00—250.00</u>

The fee for each individual class is based upon the recovery of direct costs associated with the program.

Pool rental—Rates vary per facility

...

(f) *Rental fees.*

...

Portable dance floor

Weekday—½ day rental .....	50.00
----------------------------	-------



Weekday—Full day rental.....	75.00
Weekend/holiday full day rental.....	75.00
<u>Indoor Facility Reservations – Northeast Event Center Activity Hall</u>	
<u>Weekday (Monday-Thursday) half day rental;</u> <u>excludes Fridays</u> .....	<u>1,100.00</u>
<u>Weekday (Monday-Thursday) full day rental;</u> <u>excludes Fridays</u> .....	<u>1,300.00</u>
<u>Weekday (Monday-Thursday) multiple full day rental;</u> <u>after day one</u> .....	<u>1,130.00</u>
<u>Friday full day rental</u> .....	<u>1,700.00</u>
<u>Weekend/Holiday full day rental</u> .....	<u>1,900.00</u>
<u>Sunday full day rental</u> .....	<u>1,700.00</u>
<u>Indoor Facility Reservations – Northeast Event Center Multipurpose</u>	
<u>Weekday (Monday-Thursday) half day rental;</u> <u>excludes Fridays</u> .....	<u>2,275.00</u>
<u>Weekday (Monday-Thursday) full day rental;</u> <u>excludes Fridays</u> .....	<u>2,760.00</u>
<u>Weekday (Monday-Thursday) multiple full day rental;</u> <u>after day one</u> .....	<u>2,480.00</u>
<u>Friday full day rental</u> .....	<u>3,600.00</u>
<u>Weekend/Holiday full day rental</u> .....	<u>4,000.00</u>
<u>Sunday full day rental</u> .....	<u>3,600.00</u>
Hillcrest Community Center Reservations (per hour) .....	22.00—32.00
Maplewood Barn Reservations (per hour) .....	27.00—50.00
Moss Building Reservations (per hour).....	27.00—50.00
Rock Quarry House Reservations (per hour) .....	22.00—32.00
Waters House (per hour).....	22.00—32.00
Garden plots (per year) .....	<del>36.00</del> <u>0.00—100.00</u>

...

(h) *Athletic Field Rentals*. In addition to the recreation facility use charge under section (q)(2).

...

Soccer/Football/Lacrosse/Rugby fields—Per field

(1)	Fields without lights	
	Rate, per practice .....	16.00
(2)	Fields with lights	
	Rate, per practice .....	22.00
(3)	Fields with or without lights and irrigated	
	<u>Soccer 1-6/Football/Lacrosse/Rugby fields – Per game</u>	
	Rate, per game .....	54.00
	Rate, per day .....	122.00
(4)	Fields with or without lights and not irrigated	
	<u>Soccer 7-19 – Per game</u>	
	Rate, per game .....	40.00
	Rate, per day .....	92.00

...

(l) *Activity and recreation center (ARC)*. Annual and multiple (20) pass membership fees include certain basic aquatic/land exercise classes as determined by parks and recreation director.

Admission fees:

Youth (1 and under) ..... Free

Youth rates (Ages 2—17):

Youth daily admission .....	<del>3.85</del> <u>4.10</u>
Youth daily recreation center improvement fee (RCIF).....	0.15
Youth multiple (20) pass admission .....	<del>55.00</del> <u>62.50</u>
Youth multiple RCIF .....	1.25
Youth group rate (groups of 10 or larger) .....	<del>2.85</del> <u>3.10</u> each
Youth group rate RCIF.....	0.15
Youth annual pass—Paid monthly.....	<del>19.25</del> <u>20.25</u> /month
Youth annual paid monthly RCIF .....	0.25/month
Youth annual pass .....	<del>198.00</del> <u>208.00</u>
Youth annual RCIF .....	5.00

Youth 30-day pass.....	<del>25.25</del> <u>31.25</u>
Youth 30-day RCIF .....	0.25
Youth after school (3:00—6:00 p.m.) fee.....	<del>2.85</del> <u>3.10</u>
Youth after school RCIF .....	0.15

Adult rates (ages 18—59):

Adult daily admission .....	<del>6.35</del> <u>6.60</u>
Adult daily recreation center improvement fee (RCIF).....	0.15
Adult multiple (20) pass admission .....	<del>88.75</del> <u>100.00</u>
Adult multiple RCIF .....	1.25
Adult group rate (groups of 10 or larger).....	<del>4.70</del> <u>4.85</u> each
Adult group rate RCIF .....	0.15
Adult annual pass—Paid monthly.....	<del>34.25</del> <u>35.75</u> /month
Adult annual paid monthly RCIF .....	0.25/month
Adult annual pass .....	<del>354.00</del> <u>372.00</u>
Adult annual RCIF .....	5.00
Adult 30-day pass.....	<del>40.25</del> <u>46.25</u>
Adult 30-day RCIF .....	0.25
Adult plus one annual pass—Paid monthly .....	<del>44.50</del> <u>46.75</u>
Adult plus one annual pass—Paid monthly RCIF .....	0.25
Adult plus one annual pass.....	<del>462.00</del> <u>485.00</u>
Adult plus one annual pass RCIF .....	5.00
Adult plus one 30-day pass .....	<del>54.25</del> <u>60.25</u>
Adult plus one 30-day pass RCIF .....	0.25

Senior rates (Ages 60 and over):

Senior daily admission.....	<del>3.85</del> <u>4.10</u>
Senior daily recreation center improvement fee (RCIF).....	0.15
Senior multiple (20) pass admission .....	<del>55.00</del> <u>62.50</u>



Senior multiple RCIF.....	1.25
Senior annual pass—Paid monthly.....	<del>22.25</del> <u>24.75</u> /month
Senior annual paid monthly RCIF .....	0.25/month
Senior annual pass .....	<del>220.00</del> <u>242.50</u>
Senior annual RCIF .....	5.00
Senior 30-day pass.....	<del>28.25</del> <u>34.25</u>
Senior 30-day RCIF .....	0.25
Senior couple—Annual .....	<del>287.50</del> <u>317.00</u>
Senior couple annual RCIF .....	5.00
Senior couple annual paid monthly.....	<del>28.85</del> <u>31.60</u>
Senior couple annual paid monthly RCIF .....	0.40
Senior couple 30-day pass .....	<del>34.85</del> <u>40.85</u>
Senior couple 30-day RCIF .....	0.40

....

Family rates:


Family daily admission (up to five persons) .....	<del>45.85</del> <u>17.60</u>
Family—Each person after five.....	2.00
Family daily recreation center improvement fee (RCIF).....	0.40
Family annual pass—Paid monthly.....	<del>51.50</del> <u>55.25</u> /month
Family annual pass paid monthly—Each person after five .....	<del>2.75</del> <u>3.00</u>
Family annual paid monthly RCIF .....	1.25/month
Family annual pass .....	<del>566.50</del> <u>595.50</u>
Family—Each person after five.....	<del>28.75</del> <u>30.00</u>
Family annual RCIF .....	7.50
Family 30-day pass.....	<del>57.50</del> <u>63.50</u>
Family 30-day pass RCIF.....	1.25

....

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after October 1, 2023.

PASSED this 7th day of August, 2023.

ATTEST:

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
City Clerk

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Mayor and Presiding Officer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
City Counselor